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Date: Tue, 15 Aug 2000 15:53:11 +0800

Reply-To: asean-vust@egroups.com

Subject: Re: [asean-vust] 3rd Working Group Meeting

Dear Mr Aoshima

Due to the fact that as I have to go through my medical check-up in the
hospital next week. I am unable to attend the ASEAN VUST meeting.

Please accept my sincere apology and wish the Conference every success.
Professor C C Chan

----- Original Message =-==-

From: "Y. Aoshima" <y.aoshima@unesco.org>

To: <dirket@indonesia.kadin.net.id>; <asean-vust@egroups.com->
Sent: Thursday, August 10, 2000 3:11 PM

Subject: [asean-vust] 3rd Working Group Meeting

> Dear Friends,

> 1 will prepare a provisional programme agenda and will distribute it by

> E-mail to participants prior to the Meeting.

>

> I presume that Dr Aura, in collaboration with others, will produce a

> discussion paper, summarizing the discussions of the E-mail Forum of Task

> Force 3.

>

> Best regards, /
> Y. Aoshima

" \\
10 August 2000 \,)k DT\

Printed for Center for International Affairs <cenintaf@ccs.s... 1




| Prof. C.C. Chan, 15:53 15/8/00 +08, Re: [asean-vust] 3rd Working G

> From: dirket@indonesia.kadin.net.id <dirket@indonesia.kadin.net.id>
> To: asean-vust@egroups.com <asean-vust@egroups.com>

= Date: 10 August 2000 12:24

> Subject: Re: [asean-vust] 3rd Working Group Meeting

e

>

> From: dirket@indonesia.kadin.net.id

> To: asean-vust@egroups.com

> Date: Thu, 10 Aug 2000 12:40:21 +0700

> Subject: Re: [asean-vust] 3rd Working Group Meeting

-

> Dear friends,

o

> As the facilitator for this WG Meeting, I (well PII for that matter) need

> to know who is going to be the chairperson, or moderator, for this
meeting,

> How about the material for discussion: who is preparing it? We can do

> photocopying, but we need time to do it.

j=- 3

> Best regards,

>

> Trihono Sastrohartono

-]

> At 10:49 2000-08-10 +0700, you wrote:

> >Dear All

>

> >] have been following with great interest the electronically-facilitated

> >discussions among the Task Force members. No doubt many good ideas and
> >interesting points have been raised.

> >

> >At the Working Group meeting, we are expected to recommend specific pilot
> >courses, their content and their delivery modes. As we have only one day
> >to meet, it would greatly facilitate consolidation of ideas and building
of

> >consensus if we had a working paper summarizing the key points raised
> >during the e-discussions. I wonder if the two moderators (or any other
> >volunteers) are willing to undertake this task of writing up a working

> >paper for the 3rd Working Group meeting?

5 5

> >Regards

> >Linda
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>
>>

> >At09:08 AM 8/10/00 +0800, you wrote:

> > >Dear Dr. Tamjis,

D

> > >Can you please provide us with more specific details on the points that
> > >you have suggested below?

-2 ot

> > >Tamjis Mohamad wrote:

e

> > >> On the technology, it ranges from the introduction to multimedia,
> > >> "through multimedia technology", to the advanced interactive

> > >> multimedia. But, it will not be purely for the sake of technology.
>>>>

= > >> The challenge will be for us to design and develop the various

> > >> interactive training materials (hopefully the best), which will be

> > >> suitable for on-line delivery. However, having said this, it will not
> > >> be unsurmountable. There are a lot of ways to go about this.

>2> >

> > >What alternatives should we consider? How do you suggest we proceed?
>>>

> > >> Back to the main issue : Once agreed on the idea, we shall have to
> > >> have to Master Plan. First thing first; the course
curricula/structure

> > >> according the various levels, exploiting the common items between
> > >> various universities, and so on.

>>>

> > >Please elaborate. Thank you.

B

> > >Dr. Aura C. Matias

e )

>>>

- 3

>>>

P S

> > >To unsubscribe from this group, send an email to:

> > >asean-vust-unsubscribe@egroups.com

o e 2

-5 8.

-2 5

>>>

>>

> >
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> >
> >

> >To unsubscribe from this group, send an email to:
> >asean-vust-unsubscribe@egroups.com

> >

>

P

=
>

> To unsubscribe from this group, send an email to:
> asean-vust-unsubscribe@egroups.com

-

>

5

>

>

> To unsubscribe from this group, send an email to:
> asean-vust-unsubscribe@egroups.com

>

>

>

<el-
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